
From: HARRISON Daniella [Daniella.Harrison@des.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 2:51 PM
To: Luke Moore
CC: CLLO DES
Subject: DES PPQ E-FOLDER - 13-15 February 2018 sitting
Attachments: DES PPQS_13 to 15 February 2018_06.02.18.pdf

Hi Luke,
Please find attached PPQ E-Folder for the 13-15 February 2018 sitting.
Unfortunately we don’t have a work IPad to test the PDF.
Could you please have a look at the attached PDF and check that it will be suitable?
Thanks
Daniella

Daniella Harrison
Senior Cabinet and Parliamentary Officer
Cabinet and Parliamentary Services
Department of Environment and Science
------ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

P 07 3330 5137
Level 32, 1 William Street, Brisbane, Qld, 4000
cllo@des.qld.gov.au

------------------------------
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege
by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
------------------------------

17-349 File H Page 1 of 17

Pub
lish

ed
 on

 D
ES D

isc
los

ure
 Lo

g 

RTI A
ct 

20
09



From: Luke Moore
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 1:56 PM
To: DLO DES
Subject: New Acland

Good Afternoon,

Called about New Acland and wanted to leave a message with someone who would be making decisions about the application.
Can someone contact
Regards,

Luke Moore
Assistant Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Leeanne Enoch MP
Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef
Minister for Science and
Minister for the Arts

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P 3719 7152 E luke.moore@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisbane 4000 | GPO Box 5078 Brisbane QLD 4001
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From: DLO DES [DLO.DES@des.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 2:13 PM
To: Luke Moore
Subject: RE: New Acland

Hi Luke
I can send this request to the appropriate area.
However can we chat about timeframes for action following telephone calls.
For example, this one which while it is topical, I don’t think it is urgent.
When people call, unless the issue is urgent, can the caller be told that someone will respond within a certain timeframe, as if
they had written or emailed?
We can chat further. J

Regards

Andrea
Ms Andrea Kerridge
Departmental Liaison Officer - Environment
Office of the Director-General
Department of Environment and Science
----------------------------------------------------------------
E dlo.des@des.qld.gov.au
T 07 3330 6263
Level 32, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001

From: Luke Moore [mailto:Luke.Moore@ministerial.qld.gov.au] 
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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form
of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 2:41 PM
To: DLO DES
Subject: RE: New Acland

Hi Andrea,
I am very happy with the knowledge that by passing it on to you the request is completed.
As long as someone will contact 
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

From: DLO DES [mailto:DLO.DES@des.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 2:14 PM
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
To: DLO DES <DLO.DES@des.qld.gov.au>
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

Schedule 4 - CTPI
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

17-349 File H Page 6 of 17

Pub
lish

ed
 on

 D
ES D

isc
los

ure
 Lo

g 

RTI A
ct 

20
09



From: DLO DES [DLO.DES@des.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 2:47 PM
To: Luke Moore
Subject: RE: New Acland

Ok, thanks for that advice Luke.
Regards
Andrea J

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
To: Luke Moore <Luke.Moore@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 12:24 PM
To: Luke Moore
CC: DLO DES; Peta Johnston; HAIG Emma
Subject: ACTION COMPLETE - CTS 03644/18 - New Acland -

Good afternoon Luke
Re: Telephone call – New Acland
A DES officer telephoned on 8 February.
The following were discussed.
- I confirmed the spelling of
- I stated that the decision maker for the final decision on the New Acland environmental authority had all the information they
are required to consider under the Environmental Protection Act 1994 and that the Department of Environment and Science
was required to make a decision on the environmental authority by 14 February 2018.

wished to express her opinion that she hoped the department would uphold the land court recommendation on
the matter and spoke very highly of Land Court Member Smith. This opinion included Member Smith being a
thorough and reasonable person.
ACTION COMPLETE.

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
Subject: 15 FEB - CTS 03644/18 - New Acland - 
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
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 3:04 PM
To: Daniel Lato
CC: Luke Moore; TRACEY Alena; Hannah Jackson; Angus Sutherland
Subject: FW: Incoming MECs from Members of the public RE: New Acland 

FYI only below
Peta Johnston
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer | Science, Office of the Chief Scientist and Arts
Office of the Director-General
Department of Environment and Science
Ph: 3087 8407
Peta.Johnston@des.qld.gov.au | Level 32, 1 William Street, Brisbane

From: LORRAWAY Gabrielle 
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 1:55 PM
To: Corro DES Minister <DESMinister.Corro@des.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Corro DES ESR DDG <DESESRDDG.Corro@des.qld.gov.au>; Corro DES DG <DESDG.Corro@des.qld.gov.au>; Corro DES ESR
CaCQC <DESESRCaCQC.Corro@des.qld.gov.au>; UFER Cathy <Cathy.Ufer@des.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Incoming MECs from Members of the public RE: New Acland
Good afternoon,
I have been speaking with Kate Bennink (Manager – Business Centre Coal, CaCQC) who is dealing with all incoming items in
regards to New Acland.
As the decision for New Acland will be made next week, we are requesting to put on hold all current and incoming MECs items
from members of the public in relation the New Acland until the decision has been finalised.
Once the decision is made, we will have a standard reply which will be used to draft the replies to the items that have been
place on hold.
Please let me know if this is acceptable and something we can look at doing until late next week?
Thanks,
Gabi

Gabrielle Lorraway
Executive Assistant to Justin Cagney
Coal and Central QLD Compliance Directorate I Rockhampton
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection
----------------------------------------------------------------
P 07 4837 3339
Level 2, 209 Bolsover Street, Rockhampton QLD 4700
PO Box 413 Rockhampton QLD 4700

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
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From: COLLINS Jodie [Jodie.Collins@des.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 3:44 PM
To: Luke Moore
CC: CLLO DES
Subject: 
Attachm

Hi Luke,

This just leaves one PPQ requiring update (No. 60 – New Acland Coal Mine Stage Three Expansion). This one can’t be updated
until 14 February though and will be forwarded asap.
Thanks
Jodie

Jodie Collins
Manager, Parliament and Legislation
Cabinet and Parliamentary Services | Office of the Director-General
Department of Environment and Science
------ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

P 3338 9325 (Mon, Tue, Wed & Fri - in Office)  | M (Thu - work from Home)
E jodie.collins@des.qld.gov.au | cllo@des.qld.gov.au
Floor 32, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 | PO Box 15187, City East Qld 4002

From: COLLINS Jodie 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:51 AM
To: Luke Moore
Cc: CLLO DES
Subject: UPDATED DES PPQ E-FOLDER - 13-15 February 2018 sitting
Hi Luke,
Please find attached an updated PPQ E-Folder for the 13-15 February 2018 sitting.
A minor correction has been made in the Index, no changes to PPQs.
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

From: HARRISON Daniella 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 2:51 PM
To: Luke Moore
Cc: CLLO DES
Subject: DES PPQ E-FOLDER - 13-15 February 2018 sitting
Hi Luke,
Please find attached PPQ E-Folder for the 13-15 February 2018 sitting.

s.73 - Not Relevant

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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 12:28 PM
To: Luke Moore
CC: CLLO DES; TONES Peter
Subject: Updated PPQs for 13-15 February sitting

- UPDATED.docx; 60. New Acland Coal Mine Stage Three Expansion - UPDATED.docx; DES PPQS_13 to 15
February 2018_14.02.18.pdf

Hi Luke,
Please find attached the following updated PPQs. Would you like me to print off hard copies of the updates for the Minister’s
Folder or are you happy to print are replace?

·
·
· 60. New Acland Coal mine Stage Three Expansion; and
· 

Also attached is the updated E-Folder.
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
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From: Daniel Lato
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 12:47 PM
To: Ben Doyle; Tim Auguston
CC: Hannah Jackson; Angus Sutherland; Luke Moore
Subject: 180214_New Acland Stage Three.docx
Attachments: 180214_New Acland Stage Three.docx

Hi guys,
These are good to go from Premiers. You may want to suggest they run them by Evan Moorehead, I have a call in with him but
he hasn’t called back.
The release is also fine.
Cheers,
Dan.
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LEEANNE ENOCH – ENVIRONMENT 
 

Amended EA for New Acland Coal Mine Stage 3 refused 
I’ve been advised that the Department of Environment and 
Science (DES) has refused the Environmental Authority (EA) 
amendment application for the Stage Three expansion of the 
New Acland Coal Mine.  
 
The onus was on New Hope to provide a case for the approval of 
their EA and the decision has been made based on the 
information they provided.  
 
The applicant and parties to the Land Court objections hearing 
have been advised of the decision. 
 
It is important to note that this decision was made independently 
by the department, in line with the normal process for all EA 
amendments under the Environmental Protection Act 1994. 
 
Queensland has some of the most stringent environmental 
protection laws in the country, and these approval processes are 
taken very seriously. 
 
The decision to refuse the application is in line with the 
recommendation of the Land Court which was handed down in 
May 2017. 
 
Background 
 

• The New Acland Coal Mine is an open-cut, thermal coal operation located 
approximately 14 kilometres north-west of Oakey. 

• On 31 May 2017, the Queensland Land Court recommended the draft EA be 
refused for the proposed mine expansion and that the associated mining lease 
applications be rejected. 

• DES were required to make a final decision on the amended EA by 14 
February 2018. 

Ben Doyle – Schedule 4 - CTPI
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From: Jerome Pang
Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 9:00 AM
To: Luke Moore
Subject: New Acland Mine

Hi Luke,
Taylor from the EO called this morning.
She said she was speaking to a constituent that has previously met with the Minister.
He wants to know her stance on the New Acland Mine.
If you could call her back and fill her in that would be great.

Cheers,
J
Kind regards

Jerome Pang
Administration Officer
Office of the Hon. Leeanne Enoch MP
Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef
Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts
P 371 97156 E jerome.pang@ministerial.qld.gov.au

1 William Street Brisbane 4000 | GPO Box 5078 Brisbane QLD 4001
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